5/13/22, 1:13 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: PRI; Accident involving SHB 5114S and PEQ6382; O/Ref: TAX/03/22/2003/JG

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Fri 13/5/2022 1:13 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>;Gan Kwai Leng (StridesASvcs/FM&SuppSvcs/Claims & 1A/Claims & |A)
<KwailLeng.Gan@strides.com.sg>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Dear Joey,

Enclosed report

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 1:29 pm

To: Gan Kwai Leng (StridesASvcs/FM&SuppSves/Claims & IA/Claims & IA) <KwaiLeng.Gan@strides.com.sg>;
Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assighments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI; Accident involving SHB 5114S and PEQ6382; O/Ref: TAX/03/22/2003/1G

Dear Joey,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Denise,
Please assist. Our ref : CS3/SMR22002354/Rty3-1

Thank you.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Gan Kwai Leng (StridesASvcs/FM&SuppSves/Claims & IA/Claims & IA) <KwailLeng.Gan@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 10:24 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
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Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRI; Accident involving SHB 5114S and PEQ6382; O/Ref: TAX/03/22/2003/1G

Dear Yan,
Please let us have the paper survey report soonest possible.

Thanks & Regards,
Joey

From: Gan Kwai Leng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 9:04 am

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 1:49 pm

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRI; Accident involving SHB 5114S and PEQ6382

Dear Yan,
Enclosed TP survey report.
Please raise paper survey report soonest possible.

Third party report & sketch plan

Brief Details. .
On 01/03/2022 @ about 1736hrs, | was travelling along Turf Club Road heading towards Dunearn Road. |

stopped my vehicle at the slip road towards Dunearn Road, waiting for clearance from the incoming
traffic.

All of the sudden, | felt an impact from the rear. | alighted from my vehicle and discovered my vehicle was
collided from the rear by one taxi. No one was injured and no government property damage. We
exchange particulars and left the location. There is no in car camera inside my vehicle, but | believed
there is one inside the taxi.
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Our driver report & sketch plan
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Brief Details.

Oon \the.abovea'rﬁ'éﬁtioned date and time. | was driving on the lane Turf club road going into Duneamn road
when my vehicle (SHB5114S) collided onto the rear right side of a vehicle (PEQ6382). Both parties are
fine and no one sustain any injuries. No one was conveyed to Ambulance and there was no traffic police

at scene.
My v;hlde (SHB‘;H 14S) sustained damages on its left front side and the vehicle that I hit (PEQ6362)
suffered slight damages on its back right side.
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Thanks & Regards,
Joey

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 11:12 am

To: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; 'assignments'
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Gan Kwai Leng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Kwaileng.Gan@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI; Our Ref: EHA/PEQ6382 Your Ref: SHB 5114S

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

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

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 14 March, 2022 9:21 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Gan Kwai Leng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
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<Kwaileng.Gan@strides.com.sg>
Subject: FW: PRI; Our Ref: EHA/PEQ6382 Your Ref: SHB 5114S

Ref: TAX/03/22/2003

Dear Ms Summer

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: PEQ6382

Insured: SHB 5114S

Workshop: Eng Hup Auto Service

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: CINDY KOH <cindykoh_kkcheng@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 3:26 pm

To: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>;
Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Gan Kwai Leng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Kwaileng.Gan@strides.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI; Our Ref: EHA/PE 6382 Your Ref: SHB 5114S

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Our Ref: EHA/PE 6382
Your Ref: SHB 5114S
(Please quote our reference number when replying)

11 March 2022

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
Singapore

Dear Sirs

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT
Claimant: THO WAI YEAP
Pre-action Protocol for Non-injury Motor Accident Cases involving motor

accident occurring on or after 15! April 2016 [“Protocol”]
We refer to your email dated 11 March 2022.
Firstly, we object to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors proposed by in your List as

a single joint expert. We have already stated this at para 4 of our Notice of Accident dated 11
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March 2022.

Secondly, we have also given you our proposed list of proposed motor surveyors at para 4 of
our Notice of Accident dated 11 March 2022.

Thirdly, if you object to our proposed list of proposed motor surveyors, this matter shall
proceed on the basis of para 2.9 of the Protocol. Accordingly, our client shall appoint a
surveyor of his choice to conduct the pre-repair survey. And our client shall have his motor
vehicle repaired after the pre-repair survey had been done by your appointed surveyor.

Fourthly, for the sake of clarity, we do not agree to your appointed surveyor conducting
the Pre-Repair Survey as the single joint expert.

If you wish to conduct a post-repair inspection, please instruct your appointed surveyor
to inform our client’s repairer of the same during the pre-repair survey.

Finally,_the location and contact person of the workshop are as follows:

Name of Workshop : Eng Hup Auto Service
Address : Blk 1 No. 387J Woodlands Road ,
Yew Tee Industrial Estate Singapore 677954
Contact person : Ah Soon
Telephone No. : 94235006
REGARDS
CINDY

KK CHENG LAW LLC
DID : 6227 1272
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